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From: Fisher, Ruth
Sent: 03 December 2004 14:21

To: Browne, Andrew
Subject: RE: Cleared PQ's

Andrew
noito has confirmed that this has been done.

S
Ruth

From: Browne, Andrew
Sent: 01 December 2004 15:02

To: Fisher, Ruth
Subject: FW: Cleared PQ's

Ruth - these PQs make reference to the inquiry TOR being placed in the House of Commons library. Could you check
this was done please.

From:; Mcllwrath, Lorraine
Sent: 01 December 2004 13:50
To: Browne, Andrew
Subject: Cleared PQ's

Andrew attached are cleared PQ's
Thank you
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Fisher, Ruth
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From: Carnew, Sholto

Sent: 03 December 2004 14:24
To: -isher, Ruth

Subject: RE: Cleared PQ's

Yes Ruth - in Library.
Sorry for not co ing back to you

Sholto
----- Ortginal Message-----
From: Fisher, Ruth
Sent: 03 December 2004 14:14
To: Carnew, Shoito
Subject: FW: Cleared PQ's
Sholto

~urther to our earlier telephone conversation on this matter - have you been able to confirm whether the Inquiry TOR
have been placed in the HOC library?

Thanks

Ruth

From: Browne, Andrew

Sent: 01 December 2004 15:02
To: Fisher, Ruth

Subject: FW: Cleared PQ's

Ruth - these PQs make reference to the Inquiry TOR being placed in the House of Commons library. Could you
check this was done please.

Andrew

————— Original Message---—-

From: Mcliwrath, Lorraine
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

Ruth - these PQs make reference to the Inquiry TOR being placed in the House of Commons library. Could you check

this was done please.
Andrew

From: Mcliwrath, Lorraine
Sent: 01 December 2004 13:50
To: Browne, Andrew
Subject: Cieared PQ's

~ Andrew attached are cleared PQ's

“'*‘*:;hank you

—Swrantir r-.-\.........- [

] DL R T

3592.doc (54 KB) 3530.doc (54 KB) 3526.doc (40 KB) 3528.doc (36 KB)

............
____________

DHSSPS 073-039-166




